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Generic Activity: A-34

MEMORANDUM FOR: Roger J. Mattson, Director
Division of Systems Safety

Roger $. Boyd, Oirector
Division of Project Management

Victor Stello, Jr., Director
Division of Operating Reactors

Edson G. Case, Chairman :
Technical Activities Steering Committee

FROM: Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Division of Site Safety & Environmental Analysis

SUBJECT: DRAFT REPORT OF COMPLETION OF GENERIC ACTIVITY A-34

This report summarizes the results of staff efforts to develop
guidance to facilitate implementation of Regulatory Guide 1.97,
Revision 1, "Instrumentation for ' ht-Water-Cooled Nuclear Power
Plants to Assess Plant Conditio’ s During *nd Following an Accident.”
As such this report documents rompleiion oi Generic Tachnical
Activity A-34, "Instruments fo- Monitoring Radiation and Process
Variables During Accidents.” ‘or reference, a copy of Task Action
Plan A-34 ‘. included as Appeniix 8 to the draft report.

I request your comments and/or concurrence to issue this report as
g N$§EG: gggsse provide your comments to Fred Hebdon (x27066) by
pr i3y . .
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Richard C. DeYoung, Director
Division of Site Safety and
Environmental Analysis

Enclosure:
As stated
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